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Question Taken on Notice

Question Number: 2.3 Output Number: 2.1

Date: 12/06/2024

From: Mrs Jo Hersey To: Hon Chansey Paech
Portfolio: Local Government Agency: Chief Minister & Cabinet

Subject: Where in the cycle of the five-year agreement are we

QUESTION
Where in the cycle of the five-year agreement are we, please?
ANSWER

This was for the Member for Katherine’s question about Binjari. It is a five-year funding agreement with
Binjari. It started in 2021-22 and ends in 2025-26.



